UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C.
)
In the Matter of )
)
CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND ) Inv. No. 337-TA-565
COMPONENTS THEREOF )
)

NOTICE OF FINAL DETERMINATION; ISSUANCE OF GENERAL EXCLUSION
ORDER, LIMITED EXCLUSION ORDER, AND CEASE AND DESIST ORDERS;
TERMINATION OF INVESTIGATION

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that the U.S. International Trade Commission has found a
violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. § 1337) based on the infringement
of certain asserted claims of eleven asserted patents and has issued a general exclusion order,
limited exclusion order, and cease and desist orders in the above-captioned investigation. The
investigation is terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Michael Haldenstein, Office of the General
Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20436,
telephone (202) 205-3041. Copies of all nonconfidential documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to
5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street,
S.W., Washington, D.C. 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov). The
public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can
be obtained by contacting the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202-205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on March
23, 2006, based on a complaint filed by Epson Portland, Inc. of Oregon; Epson America, Inc. of
California; and Seiko Epson Corporation of Japan. 71 Fed. Reg. 14720 (March 23, 2006). The
complaint, as amended, alleged violations of section 337 in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain
ink cartridges and components thereof by reason of infringement of claim 7 of U.S. Patent No.



5,615,957 (“the ‘957 patent”); claims 18, 81, 93, 149, 164, and 165 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439
(“the ‘439 patent”); claims 83 and 84 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377 (“the ‘377 patent”); claims 19
and 20 of U.S. Patent No. 5,221,148 (“the ‘148 patent™); claims 29, 31, 34, and 38 of U.S. Patent
No. 5,156,472 (“the ‘472 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401 (“the ‘401 patent”);
claims 1-3 and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,502,917 (“the ‘917 patent”); claims 1, 31, and 34 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,550,902 (“the ‘902 patent”); claims 1, 10, and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 6,955,422 (“the
‘422 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 7,008,053 (“the ‘053 patent”); and claims 21, 45, 53,
and 54 of U.S. Patent No. 7,011,397 (“the 397 patent”). The complaint further alleged that an
industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337. The
complainants requested that the Commission issue a general exclusion order and cease and desist
orders. The Commission named as respondents twenty-four companies located in China,
Germany, Hong Kong, Korea, and the United States. Several respondents have been found in
default.

On March 30, 2007, the presiding ALJ issued a final ID in the investigation finding a
violation of section 337 and recommending the issuance of a general exclusion order and cease
and desist orders. Respondents and the IA filed petitions for review of the ID on April 13, 2007.
Responses were filed on April 20, 2007.

The Commission determined to review those portions of the ALJ’s final ID conceming:
1) the claim construction of the terms “contacts” (claims 1, 2, 3, and 9 of the ‘917 patent; claims
1, 31, and 34 of the ‘902 patent); “overhang”(definition and location) (claims 1, 31, and 34 of the
‘902 patent); and “ink supply tank” (claim 7 of the ‘957 patent, claims 19 and 20 of the ‘148
patent, claims 83 and 84 of the ‘377 patent, and claim 164 of the ‘439 patent); 2) infringement of
claims employing those terms by those products for which review was sought, viz. infringement
of claims 1, 2, 3, and 9 of the ‘917 patent (representative cartridges RC-6 and RC-10); claims 1,
31, and 34 of the ‘902 patent (representative cartridges RC-2 and RC-6 to RC-10); and of claim 7
of the ‘957 patent, claims 19 and 20 of the ‘148 patent, claims 83 and 84 of the ‘377 patent, and
claim 164 of the ‘439 patent (representative cartridge RC-2); 3) invalidity for obviousness of
claims 1, 2, 3, and 9 of the ‘917 patent; claim 1 of the ‘053 patent; and claim 1 of the ‘422 patent.
The parties filed briefs concerning the issues under review and remedy, the public interest, and
bonding on July 13, 2007 and July 20, 2007.

Having examined the record in this investigation, including the submissions on review
and responses thereto, the Commission has determined that there is a violation of section 337
with respect to claim 7 of the ‘957 patent; claims 18, 81, 93, 149, and 164 of the ‘439 patent,
claims 83 and 84 of the ‘377 patent; claims 19 and 20 of the ‘148 patent; claim 1 of the ‘401
patent; claims 1, 2, 3, and 9 of the ‘917 patent; claims 1, 31, and 34 of the ‘902 patent; claims 1,
10, and 14 of the ‘422 patent; claim 1 of the ‘053 patent; and claim 21 of the ‘397 patent.



The Commission has also made determinations on the issues of remedy, the public
interest, and bonding, as well as relief against defaulting respondents. The Commission
determined that the appropriate form of relief in this investigation is a general exclusion order,
limited exclusion order, and cease and desist orders.

The general exclusion order prohibits the unlicensed entry of ink cartridges for
consumption covered by one or more of claim 7 the ‘957 patent; claims 18, 81, 93, 149, and 164
of the ‘439 patent; claims 83 and 84 of the ‘377 patent; claims 19 and 20 of the ‘148 patent;
claim 1 of the ‘401 patent; claims 1, 2, 3, and 9 of the ‘917 patent; claims 1, 31, and 34 of the
‘902 patent; claims 1, 10, and 14 of the ‘422 patent; claim 1 of the ‘053 patent; and claim 21 of
the ‘397 patent.

The limited exclusion order prohibits the unlicensed entry for consumption of certain ink
cartridges that are covered by one or more of claim 165 of the ‘439 patent and claims 29, 31, 34,
and 38 of the ‘472 patent that are manufactured abroad by or on behalf of, or imported by or on
behalf of defaulting respondents Glory South Software Mfg., Butterfly Image Corp., Mipo
International (“Mipo”), Mipo America Ltd. (“Mipo America”), AcuJet USA, Tully Imaging
Supplies, Ltd. (“Tully”’), Wellink Trading Co., Ltd. (“Wellink™), and Ribbon Tree (Macao)
Trading Co. (“Ribbon Tree Macao”) or any of their affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, or
other related business entities, or their successors or assigns. The limited exclusion order also
prohibits the unlicensed entry for consumption of certain ink cartridges that are covered by one or
more of claims 45, 53, and 54 of the ‘397 patent that are manufactured abroad by or on behalf of,
or imported by or on behalf of Mipo, Mipo America, Tully, Wellink, and Ribbon Tree Macao or
any of their affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or their
Successors or assigns.

The Commission has also determined to issue cease and desist orders covering claim 7 of
the ‘957 patent; claims 18, 81, 93, 149, and 164 of the ‘439 patent; claims 83 and 84 of the ‘377
patent; claims 19 and 20 of the 148 patent; claim 1 of the ‘401 patent; claims 1, 2, 3 and 9 of the
‘917 patent; claims 1, 31 and 34 of the ‘902 patent; claims 1, 10 and 14 of the ‘422 patent; claim
1 of the ‘053 patent; and claim 21 of the ‘397 patent and directed to domestic respondents
Ninestar U.S., Town Sky, Dataproducts, and MMC.

The Commission has further determined to issue cease and desist orders covering claim 7
of the ‘957 patent; claims 18, 81, 93, 149, 164, and 165 of the ‘439 patent; claims 83 and 84 of
the ‘377 patent; claims 19 and 20 of the ‘148 patent; claims 29, 31, 34, and 38 of the ‘472 patent;
claim 1 of the ‘401 patent; claims 1, 2, 3 and 9 of the ‘917 patent; claims 1, 31 and 34 of the ‘902
patent; claims 1, 10 and 14 of the ‘422 patent; claim 1 of the ‘053 patent; and claims 21, 45, 53,
and 54 of the ‘397 patent (Mipo America only) and directed to defaulting domestic respondents
Glory South Manufacturing, Mipo America, and AcuJet U.S.A.



The Commission has determined that the public interest factors enumerated in 19 U.S.C.
§ 1337(d), (f), and (g) do not preclude issuance of the aforementioned remedial orders, and that
the bond during the Presidential period of review shall be set at $13.60 per cartridge for covered
ink cartridges.

The authority for the Commission's determinations is contained in section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. § 1337), and in sections 210.45 - 210.51 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 C.F.R. §§ 210.45 - 210.51).

By order of the Commission. ' L/Z{\ % ; 2 C :

Marilyn R. Abbott
Secretary to the Commission
Issued: October 19, 2007



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND Inv. No. 337-TA-565
COMPONENT PARTS THEREOF ‘

GENERAL EXCLUSION ORDER

The Commission has determined that there is a violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act

of 1930.(19 U.S.C. § 1337) in thé unlawful importation and sale of certain ink cartridges that

infringe claim 7 of U.S. Patent No.'5,615,957' (“the ‘957 patent); claims 18, 81, 93, 149, and 164
of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439 (“the ‘439 patent”); claims 83 and 84 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377
(“the 377 patent”); claims 19 and 20 of U.S. Patent No. 5,221,148 (“the ‘148 patent”); claim 1
of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401 (“the ‘401 patent”); claims 1, 2, 3, and 9 of U.S. Patent No..
6,502,917 (“the ‘917 patent”); claims 1, 31, and 34 of U.S. Patent No. 6,550,902 (“the ‘902
patent”); claims 1, 10, and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 6,955,422 (“the ‘422 patent”); claim 1 of U.S.
Patent No. 7,008,053 (“the ‘053 patent”); and claim 21 of U.S. Patent No. 7,011,397 (“the ‘397
patent”).

Having reviewed the record in this investigation, including the written submissions of the
parties, the Commission has made its determinations on the issues of reni’edy, the public interest, -
and bonding. The Commission has determined that a general exclusion frorh entry for
consumption is necessary to prevent circumvention of an exclusion order limited to _products of

named persons and because there is a pattern of violation of section 337 and it is difficult to



identify the source of infringing products. Accordingly, the Commission has determined to issue

a general exclusion order prohibiting the unlicensed importation of infringing ink cartridges.

The Commission has also determined that the public interest factors enumerated in 19

U.S.C. §§ 1337(d) and (f) do not preclude the issuance of the general exclusion order, and that

the bond during the Presidential review period shall be in the amount of $13.60 per unit of the

articles in question.

Accordingly, the Commission hereby ORDERS that:

a.

Ink cartridges covered by one or more of claim 7 of the ‘957 patent; claims 18, 81,
93, 149, and 164 of the ‘439 patent; claims 83 and 84 of the ‘377 patent; claims
19 and 20 of the ‘148 patent; claim 1 of the ‘401 patent; claims 1, 2, 3 and 9 of the
‘017 patent; claims 1, 31 and 34 of the ‘902 patent; claims 1, 10 and 14 of the
‘422 patent; claim 1 of the ‘053 patent; or claim 21 of the ‘397 patent are
excluded from entry for c'onsumption, entry for consumption from a foreign-trade
zone, or withdrawal from a warehouse for consumption, for the remaining term
of the patents, except under license of the patent owner or as provided by law.
Notwithstanding paragraph 1 of this Order, the aforesaid ink cartridges are
entitled to entry into the United States for consumption, entry for consumption
from a foreign-trade zone, or withdrawal from a warehouse for consumption,
under bond in the amount of $13.60 per unit of such articles, from the day after
this Order is received by the United States Trade Representative as delegated by
the President, 70 Fed. Reg. 43251 (July 21, 2005), until such time as the United
States Trade Representative notifies the Commission that this action is approved

or disapproved but, in any event, not later than sixty (60) days after the date of



receipt of this action.

At the discretion of U.S. Customs and Bordér Protection ("CBP") and pursuant to
procedures it establishes, persons seeking to import ink cartridges that are
potentially subject to this Order may be required to certify that they are familiar
with the terms of this Order, that they have made appropriate inquiry, and
thereupon state that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, the products being
imported are not excluded from entry under paragraphs 1 through 7 of this Order.
At its discretion, Customs may require persons who have provided the
ceﬁificatién described in this paragraph to furnish such records or analyses as are
necessary to ;ubstantiate the certification.

In accordance with 19 U.S.C. § 1337(1), the provisions of this Order shall not
apply to ink cartridges imported by and for the use of the United States, or
imported for, and to be used for, the United States with the authorization or
consent of the Government.

The Commission may modify this Order in accordance with the procedure
described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure
(19 C.F.R. § 210.76).

The Commission Secretary shall serve copies of this Order upon each party of
record in this investigation and upon the Department of Health and Human

Services, the Department of Justice, the Federal Trade Commission, and the

Bureau of Customs and Border Protection.



g. Notice of this Order shall be published in the Federal Register.

Hie-

Marilyn R. Abbot
Secretary to the Commission

By order of the Commission. .

Issued: 0CcT ]9 2007



UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of
CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND Inv. No. 337-TA-565
COMPONENTS THEREOF

LIMITED EXCLUSION ORDER

- The Commission has previously found Glory South Software Mfg., Butterfly Image
Corp., Mipo International, Mipo America Ltd., and Aculet .USA, in default for failing to respond
to the Notice of Investigation and the Complaint that alleged a violation of section 337 of the
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. § 1337) in the unlawful importation and sale of certain ink
cartridges by reason of infringement of eleven asserted patents, including claim 165 of U.S.
Patent No. 5,622,439 (“the ‘439 patent”), claims 29, 31, 34, and 38 of U.S. Patent No. 5,156,472
(“the ‘472 patent”), and claims 45, 53, and 54 of U.S. Patent No. 7,011,397 (“the ‘397 patent). In
addition, pursuant to Rule 210.16(b), the Commission subsequently found Tully Imaging
| Supplies, Ltd., Wellink Trading Co., Ltd., and Ribbon Tree (Macao) Trading Co., Ltd. in default.

Having reviewed the record in this investigation, including the written submissions of the
parties, the Commission has made its determination on the issues of remedy, the public interest,
and bonding with respect to the above-mentioned defaulting respondents. The Commission has
determined that the appropriate form of relief as to the defaulting respondents is a limited

-exclusion order prohibiting the unlicensed entry of ink cartridges that are covered by one or more
of claim 165 of the ‘439 patent, claims 29, 31, 34, and 38 of the ‘472 patent, and claims 45, 53,
and 54 of the ‘397 patent, and that are manufactured abroad by or on behalf of, or imported by or

on behalf of, Glory South Software Mfg., Butterfly Image Corp., Mipo International, Mipo



America Ltd., AcuJet USA, Tully Imaging Supplies, Ltd., Wellink Trading Co., Ltd., and Ribbon
Tree (Macao) Trading Co. as speciﬁed in paragraph 1 below.

The Commission has further determined that the public interest factors enumerated in 19
U.S.C. § 1337(d) do not preclude issuance of the limited exclusion order, and that the bond
during the Presidential review period shall be in the amount of $13.60 per ink cartridges that are
subject to this Order.

Accordingly, the Commission hereby ORDERS that:

1. Ink cartridges that are covered by one or more of claim 165 of the ‘439 patent and |
claims 29, 31, 34, and 38 of the ‘472 patent that are manufactured abroad by or on behalf of, or
imported by or on behalf of, Glory South Software Mfg., Butterfly Irﬁage Corp., Mipo
International, Mipo America Ltd., Aculet USA, Tully Imaging Supplies, Ltd., Wellink Trading
Co., Ltd., and Ribbon Tree (Macao) Trading C"o., or any of their affiliated companies, parents,
subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or any of their successors or assigns, shall be
excluded from entry for consumption into the Unifed States, entry for consumption from a
foreign trade zone, or withdrawal from a warehouse for consumption, for thé remaining term of
the patents, except under license of the patent owner or as provided by law. Ink cartridges that
are covered by one or more of claims 45, 53, and 54 of the ‘397 patent that are manufactured
abroad by or on behalf of, or imported by or on behalf of_ Mipo International, Mipo America Ltd.,
Tully Imaging Supplies, Ltd., Wellink Trading Co., Ltd., and Ribbon Tree (Macao) Trading Co.,
or any of their affiliated companies, parents, subsidiaries, or other related business entities, or any
of their successors or assigns, shall be excluded from en&y for consumption into the United
States, entry for consumption from a foreign trade zone, or withdrawal from a warehouse for

| consumption, for the remaining term of the patents, except under license of the patent owner or



as provided by law.

2. Ink cartridges that are excluded by paragraph 1 of this Order are entitled to entry
for consumption into the United States, entry for consumption.from a foreign trade zone, or
withdrawal from a warehouse for consumption, under bond in the amount of $13.60 per ink
cartridge pursuant to subsection (j) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. § 1337(j), and the Presidential Memorandum for the Unitéd States Trade Representative
of July 21, 2005 (70 Fed. Reg. 43251), from the day after this Order is received by the United
States Trade Representative until such time as the United States Trade Representative notifies the
Commission that this action is approved or disapproved but, in any event, not 1atef than 60 days
after the date of receipt of this action.

3. At the discretion of U.S. Customs and Border Protection ("CBP") and pursuant to
procedures it establishes, persons seeking to import ink cartridge that are potentially subject to
this Order may be required to certify that they are familiar with the tefms of this Order, that they
have made appropriate inquiry, and thereupon state that, to the best of their knowledge and
belief, the products being imported are not excluded from entry under paragraphs 1 through 7 of
this Order. At its discretion, Customs may require persons who have provided the certification
described in this paragraph to furnish such records or analyses as are necessary to substantiate the
certification.

4, In accordance with 19 U.S.C. § 1337(1), the pro;/isions of this Order shall not
apply to ink cartridges that are imported by and for the use of the United States, or imported for,
and to be used for, the United States with the authorization or consent of the Government.

5. The Commission may modify this Order in accordance with the procedures

described in section 210.76 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R.



§ 210.76.
6. The Secretary shall serve copies of this Order upon each party of record in this
investigation and upon the Department of Health and Human Services, the Department of

Justice, the Federal Trade Commission, and the U.S. Bureau of Customs and Border Protection.

7. Notice of this Order shall be published in the Federal Register.

b
Marilyn R. Abbott
Secretary to the Commission

By Order of the Commission.

0CT 19 2007

Issued:




UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND Inv. No. 337-TA-565
COMPONENT PARTS THEREOF

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Mipo America Ltd., 3100 N.-W. 72nd Avenue # 106,
Miami, Florida 33122, cease and desist from conducting any bf the following activities in the
United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offering for sale, -
transferring (except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, ink canp'dges
that are covered by one or more of claim 7 of U.S.. Patent No. 5,615,957 (“the ‘957 patcnt_);
claims 18, 81, 93, 149, 164, and 165 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439 (“the ‘439 patent”); claims 83
and 84 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377 (“the 377 patent”); claims 19 and 20 of U.S. Patent No.
5,221,148 (“the ‘148 patent™); claims 29, 31, 34 and 38 of U.S. Patent’ No. 5?156,472 (‘the 472
patent); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401 (“the ‘401 patent™); claims 1,2,3 and 9 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,502,917 (“the ‘917 patent”); claims 1, 31 and 34 of U.S. Patent No. 6,550,902 (“the
‘902 patent”); claims 1, 10 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 6,955,422 (“the ‘422 patent”); claim 1 of
U.S. Patent No. 7 ,008,053 (“the ‘053 patent”) and claims 21, 45, 53, and 54 of U.S. Patent No.

7,011,397 (“the ‘397 patent”), in Vidlaﬁon of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended,

19U.S.C. § 1337.



L
Definitions

As used in this Order:

(A) “Commission” shall méan the United States International Trade Commission.

(B.) “Complainants” shall mean Epéon Portland Inc., of Hillsboro, Oregon, Epson
America, Inc. of Long Beach, California, and Seiko Epson Corporation of Japan.

(C) “Respondent” means Mipo Arhg:rica Ltd., 3100 N.-W. 72nd Avenue # 106, Miami,
Florida 33122. |

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental paﬁnership, firm,
associatibn, corporation, or other legél or business entity other than Respondent or its majority
owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns. | |

E) | “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto
Rico. |

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States. |

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean ink cartridges that are covered by one or
more.of claim 7 of the ‘957 patent; claims 18, 81, 93, 149, 164, and 165 of the ‘439 patent;
. claims 83 and 84 of the ‘377 patent; claims 19 and 20 of .the _‘148 pafent; claims 29, 31, 34, and
38 of the ‘472 patent; claim 1 of the ‘401 patent; claims 1, 2, 3 and 9 of the ‘917 patent; claims 1,

31 and 34 of the ‘902 patent; claims 1, 10 and 14 of the ‘422 patent; claim 1 of the ‘053 patent;

and claims 21, 45, 53, and 54 of the ‘397 patent.



IL
Applicability
The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, direc£ors,_emplqyees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled
(whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and
assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are engaging in conduct prohibited by Section III,
infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of Respondent.
III.
Conduct Prbhibited
The following conduct of Respondent in th¢ United States is prohibited by the Order. For
the remaining term of the respective patents, Respondent shall not:
(A) import or sell for importatioﬁ into.the United States covered products;
(B) market, diétribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in
the United States’ impofted covered products;
(C) advertise imported covered products;
‘(D)- solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or
(E) aid or abet othér entities in the importation, .sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.
Iv.
Conduct Permitted
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited
by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of U.S. Patent

Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,156,472, 5,488,401, 6,502,917, 6,550,902,



6,955,422, 7,008,053 and 7,011,397 licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific
conduct is related to the importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.
V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on July
1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent June 30. However, the first report required under
thie section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through June 30, 2008.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have
truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered
products in the United States. -

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to
the Commission the quantity in units and the value in-dollars of covered products that
Respondent ha\}e imported or sold in the United States after importation during the reporting
period and the quantity in units and value in dollars of reported covered products that remain in
inventory in the United States at the end of the reporting‘period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate repert niay be
referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

VL
Record-keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any

and all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States

of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in



detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to
which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no
other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States,
duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the
Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access anci the right to inspect and copy in
Respondent’s principal offices duging office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other
representatives if Respondent so choose, all books, ledgers, accounts, correspondence,
memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in summary form as are
required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIIL.
Service kof Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this
Order upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, ‘agents, and employees
whb have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported
covered products iﬁ the United States;

(B)  Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C)  Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each persbn

upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of thi‘sv .

Order, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until



the date of expiration of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,156,472,
5,488,401, 6,502,917, 6,550,902, 6,955,422, 7,008,053, and 7,011,397, whichever is later.
VIII.
Conﬁdehﬁality
Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission
pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule
201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent
must provide a public version of such report with confidential information redacted.
IX.
Enforcement
Violation of this Order may result in any ‘of the actions specified in‘ section 210.75 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil
pénalties in accordance with secﬁon 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and
any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent
is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer fact's adverse to Respondent if
Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely information.
X.
Modification |
The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the

procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19

" CFR.§210.76.



XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of i:his Order may be continued during the sixty )
(60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as
delegated by the President, 70 Fed Reg 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject to Respondent posting a -
bond of in the amount of $13.60 per unit of the covered products. This bond provision does not
apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products

- imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in

the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of
temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and

any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to

the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event-that the United States Trade Representative
approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final
determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products
subject to this bond or destroy them and provides certification to that effect satisfactory to the
Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this .Order end no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or

not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an



order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made by Respondent to the

Commission.

By Order of the Commission. W

Marilyn R. Abbott
Secretary to the Commission

0CT 19 2007

Issued:




UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND Inv. No. 337-TA-565
COMPONENT PARTS THEREOF

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Glory South Software Manufacturing, Inc. of 6481
Orangethorpe Ave., Suite 6, Buena Park, California, 90620, cease and desist from conducting

any of the following activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising,
distﬁbuting, offering for sale, transferring (except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or
distributors for, ink cartridges that are covered by one or more of claim 7 of U.S. Patent No.
5,615,957 (“the ‘957 p;tent); claims 18, 81, 93, 149, 164, and 165 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439
(“the ‘439 patent”); claims 83 and 84 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377 (“the ‘377 patent”); claims 19
and 20 of U.S. Patent No. 5,221,148 (“the ‘148 patent”); claims 29, 31, 34 and 38 of U.S. Patent
No. 5,156,472 (‘the 472 patent); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401 (“the ‘401 patent”); claims
1,2, 3 and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,502,917 (“the ‘917 patent™); claims 1, 31 and 34 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,550,902 (“the ‘902 patent™); claims 1, 10 and 14 of US Patent No. 6,955,422 (“the ‘422

patent”);and claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 7,008,053 (“the ‘053 patent™), in violation of section 337

of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.



I.
Definitions

As used in this Order:

A) “Commission’; shall mean the Uﬁited States International Trade Commission.

(B) “Complainants” shall mean Epson Portland Inc., of Hillsboro, Oregon, Epson
America, Inc. of Long B‘each, California, and Seiko‘Epson Corporation of Japan.

(C) “Respondent” means Glory South Software Manufacturing, Inc. of 6481
Orangethorpe Ave., Suite 6, Buena Park, California, 90620.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or.any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority
| owned or controlled subsidiaries,b successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto
Rico. |

(F) The terms “import” aﬁd “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean ink cartridges that are covered by one or
more of claim 7 of the ‘957 patent; claims 18, 81, 93, 149, 164, and 165 of the ‘439 patent;
claims 83 and 84 of the ‘377 patent; claims 19 and 20 of the ‘148 patent; claims 29, 31, 34, and
38 of the ‘472 patent; claim 1 of the ‘401 patent; claims 1, 2, 3 and 9 of the ‘917 patent; claims 1,

31 and 34 of the ‘902 patent; claims 1, 10 and 14 of the ‘422 patént; and claim 1 of the ‘053

patent.



II.
Applicability
The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled
(whether by stock ownership 6r otherwise) and majority-owned business entities; successors, and
assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are engaging in conduct prohibited by Section III,
infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of Respondent.
IIL.
Conduct Prohibited
The following conduct of Respondent in the Unitéd States is prohibited by the Order. For
the remaining term of the respective patents, Respondent shall not:
(A) import or sell for importation into the United Statps éovered products;

(B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in

the United States imported covered products;
" (C) advertise imported covered products;

(D) solicit U.S. agehts or distributors for imported covered products; or

(E) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importatioh, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

Iv.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited

by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of U.S. Patent

Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,156,472, 5,488,401, 6,502,917, 6,550,902,



6,955,422, and 7,008,053 licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is
related to the importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.
V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on July
1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent June 30. However, the first report required under
this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through June 30, 2008.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have
truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has ﬁo inventory of covered
products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reﬁorting period, Respondent shall report to
the Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that
Respondent have imported or sold in the United States after importation during the reporting
period and the quantity in units and value in dollars of reported covered products that remain in
inventory in the United States at the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to fnake the required report or the ﬁlin;g of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be
referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

VI
Record-keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securiﬁg compliance with ﬂﬁs Order, Respondent shall retain any

and all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, markéting, or distribution in the United States

of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in



detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to
which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of deteﬁnining or securing compliance with this Order and for no
other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States,
duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the
Commission or its staff; shall be permitted access and the right té inspect and copy in
Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, énd in the presence of counsel or other
representatives if Responderln so choose, all books; ledgers, accounts, correspondence,
memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in summary form as are
required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIL
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this
Order upon each of ité respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees
who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported
covered products in the United States; |

(B)  Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each succéssor; and

(C)  Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
lipon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VH(B) of this
Order, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until



the date of expiration of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,156,472,
5,488,401, 6,502,917, 6,550,902, 6,955,422, and 7,008,053, whichever is later.
VIII.
Confidentiality
Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission
pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule
201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent
must provide a public version of such report-with confidential inférmation redacted.
IX.
Enforcement
Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil
penalties in acéordance with section 3'37(t) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and
any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent
is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if
Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely information.
X.
Modification
The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the

procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19

C.F.R. § 210.76.



XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section HI of this Order may be continued during the sixty
(60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as-
delegated by the President,-70 Fed Reg 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject to Respondent posting a
bond of in the amount of $13.60 pér unit of the covered products. This bond provision does not
apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of ﬂﬂs Order. Covered products
imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in
the limited exclusion order issued by the éommission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of
temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and
any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to
the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the Um'ted‘States Trade Representative
approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final
determination and order as to Respondent on appeél, or unless Respondent exports the products
subject to this bond or destroy them and provides certification to that effect satisfactory to the
Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or

not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an



order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made by Respondent to the

Commission.

By Order of the Commission. W

Marilyn R. Abbott
Secretary to the Commission

0CT 19 2007

Issued:




UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
' Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND Inv. No. 337-TA-565
COMPONENT PARTS THEREOF

OkDER TO CEASE AND DESIST

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Aculet U.S.A., Inc., 128.S. 6th Avenue, City of
Industry, California 91746, cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities in
the United States: impoﬁing, selling, marketing, advértising, distributing, offering for sale,
transferring (except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, ink cartridges
that are covered by one or more of claim 7 of U.S. Patent No. 5,615,957 (“the ‘957 patent);
claims 18, 81, 93, 149, 164, and 165 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439 (“the ‘439 patent™); claims 83
and 54 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377 (“the ‘377 patent”); claims 19 and 20 of U.S. Patent No.
5,221,148 (“the ‘148 patent”); claims 29, 31, 34 and 38 of U.S. Patent No. 5,156,472 (‘the 472
patent); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401 (“the ‘401 patent™); claims 1, 2, 3 and 9 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,502,917 (“the ‘917 patent™); claims 1, 31 and 34 of U.S. Patent No. 6,550,902 (“the
‘902 patent”); claims 1, 10-and 14 pf U.S. Patent No. 6,}9'55,422 (“the ‘422 patent”);and claim 1

of U.S. Patent No. 7,008,053 (“the ‘053 patent”), in violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of

1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.



L
Definitions

As used in this Order:

(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Tr_ade Commission.

(B) “Complainants” shall mean Epson Portland Inc., of Hillsboro, Oregon, Epson
America, Inc. of Long Beach, Califofnia, and Seiko Epson Corporation of Japan.

(C) “Respondent” means AcuJet U.S.A., Inc., 128 S. 6th Avenue, City of Industry,
California 91746.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, cofporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority
owned or controlled subsiqiarie§, successors, or assigns. |

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto

Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation’ refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term ‘;covered'products” shall mean ink cartridges that are covered by one or
- more of claim 7 of the ‘957 patent; claims 18, 81, 93, 149, 164, and 165 of the ‘439 patent;
claims 85 and 84 of the ‘377 patent; ciaims 19 and 20 of the ‘148 patenf; ciaims 29, 31, 34, and
38 of the ‘472 patent; claim 1 of the ‘401‘patent; claims 1,2,3 and 9 of the ‘917 patent; claims 1,

31 and 34 of the ‘902 patent; claims 1, 10 and 14 of the ‘422 patent; and claim 1 of the ‘053

patent.



1L
Applicability
The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order sh‘all apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, st;ckholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled'
(whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and
assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are engaging in conduct prohibited by Section III,
infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of Respondent.
IIl.
Conduct Prohibited
The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by the Order. For
the remaining term of the respective patents, Respondent shall not: ”
(A) import or sell for impoftation into the United States covered products;
(B) market, distribute, offer fof sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in
the United States imported covered products;
(C) advertise imported covered products;
(D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or
(E) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.
IV.
Conduct Permitted
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, speciﬁc conduct otherwise prohibited
by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of U.S. Patent

Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,156,472, 5,488,401, 6,502,917, 6,550,902,



6,955,422, and 7,008,053 licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is
related to the importation or sale of cbvered products by or for the United States.
- V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on July
1 of each year énd shall end on the subsequent June 30. However, the first report required under
this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Orde; through June 30, 2008.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have
truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered
products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the 'las..t day of the repoﬂing period, Respondent shall report to
the Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that |
Respondent have imported or §old in the United States after importation during the reporting
period and the quantity in units and value in dollars of reported covered products that remain in
inventory in the United States at the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be
referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

VI.
Record-keeping and Inspection

(A) Forthe pilrpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any

and all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States

of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in



detail or in summary form, for a peﬁod of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to
which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no
other purpose, and subject to any pﬁvilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States,
duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upoﬁ reasonable written notice by the
Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in
Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other
representatives if Réspondent so choose, all books, lédgers, accounts, correspondence,
memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in summary form as are
required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIL
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A)  Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this
Order upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees
who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported
covered products in the United States; o

(B)  Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C)  Maintain such records as will show the name, ﬁtle, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this
Order, together with the date on which service wés made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until



the date of expiration of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,156,472,
5,488,401, 6,502,917, 6,550,902, 6,955,422, and 7,008,053, whichever is later.
VIII.
Confidentiality
Any request for éonfidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission
pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule
201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Réspondent
must provide a public version of such report with confidential information redacted.
IX.
Enforcement
Violation of thié Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, inclﬁding an action for civil
penalties in accordance with section 337() of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 US.C. § 1337(f); and
any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respbndent
is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if
_ Respon_dent fails to provide adequate or timely information. |
X.
.Modification
The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the

procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19

CFR. §210.76.



XI.
Bohding

Thé conduct pfohjbited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the sixty
(60) day period in which thlS Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as
delegated by the President, 70 Fed Reg 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject to Respondent posting a
bond of in the amount of $13.60 per unit of the covered products. This bond provision does not
apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products
imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in
the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of
temporé.ry exclusion orders.. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and
any accompanying documentation .is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to
the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section HI of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative
approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unlesé the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final - -
deter;nination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products
subject to this bond or destroy them and provides certification td that effect satisfactory to the
Cominission. |

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or

not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an



order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made by Respondent to the

Commission.

By Order of the Commission. W

Marilyn R. Abbott
Secretary to the Commission

0CT 19 2007

I_ssued:




UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND Inv. No. 337-TA-565
COMPONENT PARTS THEREOF

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST (CORRECTED)
R R

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Town Sky Inc., 5 South Linden Avenue, Suite 4, = *

™

South San Francisco, California, 94080, cease and desist from conducting any of the followiﬁg

activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offeri‘%)
e

for sale, transferring (except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, 1g§
(¥}
cartridges that are covered by one or more of claim 7 of U.S. Patent No. 5,615,957 (“the ‘957
patent); claims 18, 81, 93, 149, and 164 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439 (“the ‘439 patent™); claims
83 and 84 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377 (“the ‘377 patent”™); claims 19 and 20 of U.S. Patent No.
5,221,148 (“the ‘148 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401 (“the ‘401 patent”); claims
1,2, 3 and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,502,917 (“the ‘917 patent”); claims 1, 31 and 34 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,550,902 (“the ‘902 patent”); claims 1, 10 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 6,955,422 (“the ‘422

patent”); and claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 7,008,053 (“the ‘053 patent”), in violation of section

337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.



L
Definitions

As used in this Order:

(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

(B) “Complainants” shall mean Epson Portland Inc., of Hillsboro, Oregon, Epson
America, Inc. of Long Beach, California, and Seiko Epson Corporation of Japan.

(C) “Respondent” means Town Sky Inc., 5 South Linden Avenue, Suite 4, South San
Francisco, California, 94080.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority
owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto
Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean ink cartridges that are covered by one or
more of claim 7 of the ‘957 patent; claims 18, 81, 93, 149, and 164 of the ‘439 patent; claims 83
and 84 of the ‘377 patent; claims 19 and 20 of the ‘148 patent; claim 1 of the ‘401 patent; claims
1,2, 3 and 9 of the ‘917 patent; claims 1, 31 and 34 of the ‘902 patent; claims 1, 10 and 14 of the

‘422 patent; and claim 1 of the ‘053 patent.



IL
Applicability
The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled
(whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and
assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are engaging in conduct prohibited by Section III,
infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of Respondent.
II1.
Conduct Prohibited
The following conduct 6f Respondent in the United States is prohibited by the Order. For
the remaining term of the respective patents, Respondent shall not:
(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;
(B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in
the United States imported covered products;
(C) advertise imported covered products;
(D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or
(E) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.
IV.
Conduct Permitted
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited

by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of U.S. Patent



Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,488,401, 6,502,917, 6,550,902, 6,955,422,
and 7,008,053 licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to

the importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on July
1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent June 30. However, the first report required under
this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through June 30, 2008.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have
truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered
products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to
the Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that
Respondent have imported or sold in the United States after importation during the reporting
period and the quantity in units and value in dollars of reported covered products that remain in
inventory in the United States at the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be

referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VL
Record-keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any
and all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States
of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in
detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to
which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no
other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States,
duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the
Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in
Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other
representatives if Respondent so choose, all books, ledgers, accounts, correspondence,
memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in summary form as are
required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIL
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A) Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this
Order upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees
who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported

covered products in the United States;



(B)  Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C)  Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this
Order, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until
the date of expiration of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,488,401,
6,502,917, 6,550,902, 6,955,422, and 7,008,053, whichever is later.

VIII.
Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission
pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule
201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent
must provide a public version of such report with confidential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil
penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and
any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent
is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if

Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely information.



X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the
procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19
C.F.R. § 210.76.

XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the sixty
(60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as
delegated by the President, 70 Fed Reg 43251. (July 21, 2005), subject to Respondent posting a
bond of in the amount of $13.60 per unit of the covered products. This bond provision does not
apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products
imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in
the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of
temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and
any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to
the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative
approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of

Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final



determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products
subject to this bond or destroy them and provides certification to that effect satisfactofy to the
Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or
not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an
order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made by Respondent to the
Commission.

By Order of the Commission.

Marilyn R(Abbott
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: October 30, 2008
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND Inv. No. 337-TA-565
COMPONENT PARTS THEREOF
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ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST (CORRECTED) o
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Nine Star Technology Company Ltd., 4620 Miss\ijo-.n |
Boulevard, Montclair, California 91763, cease and desist from conducting any of the following
activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offering
for sale, transferring (except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, ink
cartridges that are covered by one or more of claim 7 of U.S. Patent No. 5,615,957 (“the ‘957
patent); claims 18, 81, 93, 149, and 164 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439 (“the ‘439 patent™); claims
83 and 84 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377 (“the ‘377 patent”); claims 19 and 20 of U.S. Patent No.
5,221,148 (“the ‘148 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401 (“the ‘401 patent”); claims
1,2, 3 and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,502,917 (“the ‘917 patent™); claims 1, 31 and 34 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,550,902 (“the ‘902 patent”); claims 1, 10 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 6,955,422 (“the ‘422

patent”); and claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 7,008,053 (“the ‘053 patent”), in violation of section

337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.



I
Definitions

As used in this Order:

(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

(B) “Complainants” shall mean Epson Portland Inc., of Hillsboro, Oregon, Epson
America, Inc. of Long Beach, California, and Seiko Epson Corporation of Japan.

(C) “Respondent” means Nine Star Technology Company Ltd., 4620 Mission
Boulevard, Montclair, California 91763.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporétion, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority
owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto
Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean ink cartridges that are covered by one or
more of claim 7 of the ‘957 patent; claims 18, 81, 93, 149, and 164 of the ‘439 patent; claims 83
and 84 of the ‘377 patent; claims 19 and 20 of the ‘148 patent; claim 1 of the ‘401 patent; claims
1, 2, 3 and 9 of the ‘917 patent; claims 1, 31 and 34 of the ‘902 patent; claims 1, 10 and 14 of the

‘422 patent; and claim 1 of the ‘053 patent.



IL.
Applicability
The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled
(whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and
assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are engaging in conduct prohibited by Section III,
infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of Respondent.
III.
Conduct Prohibited
The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by the Order. For
the remaining term of the respective patents, Respondent shall not:
(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;
(B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (exc.ept for exportation), in
the United States imported covered products;
(C) advertise imported covered products;
(D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or
(E) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.
IV.
Conduct Permitted
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited

by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of U.S. Patent



Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,488,401, 6,502,917, 6,550,902, 6,955,422,
and 7,008,053 licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to

the importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on July
1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent June 30. However, the first report required under
this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through June 30, 2008.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have
truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered
products in the United States.

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to -
the Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that
Respondent have imported or sold in the United States after importation during the reporting
period and the quantity in units and value in dollars of reported covered products that remain in
inventory in the United States at the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be

referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VI
Record-keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any
and all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States
of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in
detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to
which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no
other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States,
duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the
Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in
Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other
representatives if Respondent so choose, all books, ledgers, accounts, correspondence,
memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in summary form as are
required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

© VIL
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A)  Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this
Order upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees
who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported

covered products in the United States;



(B)  Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C)  Maintain such record§ as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this
Order, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligétions set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until
the date of expiration of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,488,401,
6,502,917, 6,550,902, 6,955,422, and 7,008,053, whichever is later.

VIIL.
Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission
pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule
201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent
must provide a public version of such report with confidential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil
penalties in accordance with section'337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and
any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent
is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if

Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely information.



X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the
procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19
C.F.R. § 210.76.

XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the sixty
(60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as
delegated by the President, 70 Fed Reg 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject to Respondent posting a
bond of in the amount of $13.60 per unit of the covered products. This bond provision does not
apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products
imported on or after the date of 1ssuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in
the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted i.n accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of
temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and
any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to
the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative
approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of

Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final



determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products
subject to this bond or destroy them and provides certification to that effect satisfactory to the
kCommission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or
not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an
order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made by Respondent to the
Commission.

By Order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: October 30, 2008
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND Inv. No. 337-TA-565
COMPONENT PARTS THEREOF

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST (CORRECTED) =

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT Dataproducts USA LLC, 2001 Anchor Court,

ey

Thousand Oaks, California 91320, cease and desist from conducting any of the following r

L
activities in the United States: importing, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offelhg -

for sale, transferring (except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, ink
cartridges that are covered by one or moré of claim 7 of U.S. Patent No. 5,615,957 (“the ‘957
patent); claims 18, 81, 93, 149, and 164 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439 (“the ‘439 patent”); claims
83 and 84 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377 (“the ‘377 patent™); claims 19 and 20 of U.S. Patent No.
5,221,148 (“the ‘148 patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401 (“the ‘401 patent”); claims
1,2, 3 and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,502,917 (“the ‘917 patent”); claims 1, 31 and 34 of U.S. Patent
No. 6,550,902 (“the ‘902 patent™); claims 1, 10 and 14 of U.S. Patent No. 6,955,422 (“the ‘422
patent”); and claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 7,008,053 (“the ‘053 patent”), in violation of section

337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.

3G



L
Definitions

As used in this Order:

(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

(B) “Complainants” shall mean Epson Portland Inc., of Hillsboro, Oregon, Epson
America, Inc. of Long Beach, California, and Seiko Epson Corporation of Japan.

(C) “Respondent” means Dataproducts USA LLC, 2001 Anchor Court, Thousand Oaks,
California 91320.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corporation, or other legal or business entity other than Respondent or its majority
owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

(E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto
Rico.

(F) The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importation for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United States.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean ink cartridges that are covered by one or
more of claim 7 of the ‘957 patent; claims 18, 81, 93, 149, and 164 of the ‘439 patent; claims 83
and 84 of the ‘377 patent; claims 19 and 20 of the ‘148 patent; claim 1 of the ‘401 patent; claims
1,2, 3 and 9 of the ‘917 patent; claims 1, 31 and 34 of the ‘902 patent; claims 1, 10 and 14 of the

‘422 patent; and claim 1 of the ‘053 patent.



IL.
Applicability
The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its
principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled
(whether by stock ownership or otherwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and
assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are engaging in conduct prohibited by Section III,
infra, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of Respondent.
II1.
Conduct Prohibited
The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by the Order. For
the remaining term of the respective patents, Respondent shall not:
(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;
(B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exportation), in
~ the United States imported covered products;
(C) advertise imported covered products;
(D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or
(E) aid or abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.
IV.
Conduct Permitted
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited

by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the owner of U.S. Patent



Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,488,401, 6,502,917, 6,550,902, 6,955,422,
and 7,008,053 licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is related to

the importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.

V.
Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on July
1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent June 30. However, the first report required under
this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through June 30, 2008.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have
truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered
products in the United States.

. Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to
the Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that
Respondent have imported or sold in the United States after importation during the reporting
peri‘od and the quantity in units and value in dollars of reported covered products that remain in
inventory iﬁ the United States at the end of the reporting period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
constitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be

referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.



VL
Record-keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing compliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any
and all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States
of covered products, made and received in the usual and ordinary course of business, whether in
detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to
which they pertain.

(B) For the purpose of determining or securing cqmpliance with this Order and for no
other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of the United States,
duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the
Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in
Respondent;s principal offices during office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other
representatives if Respondent so choose, all books, ledgers, accounts, correspondence,
memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in summary form as are
required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

VIIL
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A)  Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this
Order upon each of its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees
who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported

covered products in the United States;



(B)  Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII (A) of this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

(C)  Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this
Order, together with the date on which service was made.

The obligations set forth in subparagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until
the date of expiration of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,488,401,
6,502,917, 6,550,902, 6,955,422, and 7,008,053, whichever is later.

VIIIL.
Confidentiality

Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission
pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule
201.6, 19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent
must provide a public version of such report with confidential information redacted.

IX.
Enforcement

Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 C.F.R. § 210.75, including an action for civil
penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and
any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent
is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if

Respondent fails to provide adequate or timely information.



X.
Modification

The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the
procedure described in section 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19
C.F.R. §210.76.

XI.
Bonding

The conduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the sixty
(60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as
delegated by the President, 70 Fed Reg 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject to Respondent posting a
bond of in the amount of $13.60 per unit of the covered products. This bond provision does not
apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products
imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry bond as set forth in
the limited exclusion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.

The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of
temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and
any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to
the commencement of conduct which 1s otherwise prohibited by Section III of this Order.

The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Tra;de Representative
approves, or does not disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of

Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final



determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products
subject to this bond or destroy them and provides certification to that effect satisfactory to the
Commission.

The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Representative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or
not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an
order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made by Respondent to the
Commission.

By Order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Kbott
Secretary to the Commission

Issued: October 30, 2008
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UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND Inv. No. 337-TA-565
COMPONENT PARTS THEREOF

ORDER TO CEASE AND DESIST
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT MMC Consumables Inc., 20456 Carréy Road,
Walnut, California 91789, cease and desist from conducting any of the following activities in the
United States: imporﬁng, selling, marketing, advertising, distributing, offering for sale,

_ transferring (except for exportation), and soliciting U.S. agents or distributors for, ink cartridges
that are cdvered by one or more of claim 7 of U.S. Patent No. 5,615,957 (“the ‘957 patent);
claims 18, 81, 93, 149, and 164 of U.S. Patent No. 5,622,439 (“the ‘439 patent”); claims 83 and
84 of U.S. Patent No. 5,158,377 (“the ‘377 patent”); claims 19 and 20 of U.S. ?atent No.
5,221,148 (“the ‘148 patent™); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,488,401‘ (“the ‘401 patent”); claims
1, 2, 3 and 9 of U.S. Patent No. 6,502,917 (“the ‘91& patent”); claims 1, 31 and 34.9f U.S. Patent
No. 6,550,902 (“the ‘902 patent”); claims 1, 10 and 14 c;f U.S. Patent No. 6,955,422 (“the ‘422
patent”); claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 7,008,053 (“the ‘053 patent”); and claim 21. of U.S. Patent

'No. 7,011,397 (“the ‘397 patent”), in violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as

amended, 19 U.S.C. § 1337.



I.
Definitions

As used in this Order:

(A) “Commission” shall mean the United States International Trade Commission.

(B) “Complainants” shall mean Epson Portland Inc., of Hillsbofo, Oregon, Epson
America, Inc. of Long Beach, California, and Seiko Epson Corporation of Japan.

© “Respoﬁdent” means MMC Consumables Inc., 20456 Carrey Road, Walnut,
California 91789.

(D) “Person” shall mean an individual, or any non-governmental partnership, firm,
association, corpbration, or other legal or bﬁsiness entity other than Respondent or its majority
owned or controlled subsidiaries, successors, or assigns.

| (E) “United States” shall mean the fifty States, the District of Columbia, and Puerto
Rico.
" () The terms “import” and “importation” refer to importatibn for entry for consumption
under the Customs laws of the United Statés.

(G) The term “covered products” shall mean ink cartridges that are covered by one or
more of élaim 7 of ’the ‘057 patent; claims 18, 81, 93, 149, and 164 of the ‘439 patent; claims 83
and 84 of the ‘377 patent; claims 19 and 20 of the ‘148 patent; claim 1 of the ‘401 patent; claims
1,2, 3 and 9 of the ‘917 patent; claims 1, 31 and 34 of the f902 patent; claims 1, 10 and 14 of the
‘422 patent; claim 1 of the ‘053 patent; and claim 21 of the ‘397 patent.

II.
Applicability

The provisions of this Cease and Desist Order shall apply to Respondent and to any of its



principals, stockholders, officers, directors, employees, agents, licensees, distributors, controlled
(whether by stock ownership or bthérwise) and majority-owned business entities, successors, and
assigns, and to each of them, insofar as they are engaging in conduct prohibited by Section 111,
iﬁﬂa, for, with, or otherwise on behalf of Respondent.
.
Conduct Prohibited

The following conduct of Respondent in the United States is prohibited by the Order. For
the remaining term of the respective patents, Respondent shall not:

(A) import or sell for importation into the United States covered products;

(B) market, distribute, offer for sale, sell, or otherwise transfer (except for exporfation), in
the United States imported covered products;

(C) advertise imported covered products;

(D) solicit U.S. agents or distributors for imported covered products; or

(E) aid or .abet other entities in the importation, sale for importation, sale after
importation, transfer, or distribution of covered products.

Iv.
Conduct Permitted

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Order, specific conduct otherwise prohibited
by the terms of this Order shall be permitted if, in a written instrument, the'owner of U.S. Patent
Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,488,401, 6,502,917, 6,550,902, 6,955,422,
7,008,053, and 7,011,397 licenses or authorizes such specific conduct, or such specific conduct is

related to the importation or sale of covered products by or for the United States.



V.
| . Reporting

For purposes of this reporting requirement, the reporting periods shall commence on July
1 of each year and shall end on the subsequent June 30. However, the first report required under
this section shall cover the period from the date of issuance of this Order through June 30, 2008.
This reporting requirement shall continue in force until such time as Respondent will have
truthfully reported, in two consecutive timely filed reports, that it has no inventory of covered
products in the United States. |

Within thirty (30) days of the last day of the reporting period, Respondent shall report to
M the Commission the quantity in units and the value in dollars of covered products that ’
Respondent have imported or sold in the United States after importation during the reporting
'perioci and the quantity in units and value in dollars of reported covered products that remain in
inventory in the United States at the end of the feporting period.

Any failure to make the required report or the filing of any false or inaccurate report shall
éonstitute a violation of this Order, and the submission of a false or inaccurate report may be
referred to the U.S. Department of Justice as a possible criminal violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001.

Record-keeping and Inspection

(A) For the purpose of securing _cérhpliance with this Order, Respondent shall retain any
and all records relating to the sale, offer for sale, marketing, or distribution in the United States
of covered products, made and received in the ﬁsual and ordinary cdﬁrse of business, whether in

detail or in summary form, for a period of three (3) years from the close of the fiscal year to

which they pertain.



(B) For the purpose of determining or securing compliance with this Order and for no
other purpose, and subject to any privilege recognized by the federal courts of ti'le United States,
duly authorized representatives of the Commission, upon reasonable written notice by the
Commission or its staff, shall be permitted access and the right to inspect and copy in’
Respondent’s principal offices during office hours, and in the presence of counsel or other
representatives if Respondent so choose, all books, ledgers, accounts, corresponde;nce,
memoranda, and other records and documents, both in detail and in summary form as are
required to be retained by subparagraph VI(A) of this Order.

| VIIL.
Service of Cease and Desist Order

Respondent is ordered and directed to:

(A)  Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the effective date of this Order, a copy of this
Order upon each of .its respective officers, directors, managing agents, agents, and employees
~ who have any responsibility for the importation, marketing, distribution, or sale of imported.
covered producté in the United States;

(B)  Serve, within fifteen (15) days after the succession of any persons referred to in
subparagraph VII (A) df this Order, a copy of the Order upon each successor; and

©) Maintain such records as will show the name, title, and address of each person
upon whom the Order has been served, as described in subparagraphs VII(A) and VII(B) of this
Orde;, together with the date on which service was made.

Thé obligations set forth in subpafagraphs VII(B) and VII(C) shall remain in effect until
the date of expiration of U.S. Patent Nos. 5,615,957, 5,622,439, 5,158,377, 5,221,148, 5,488,401,

6,502,917, 6,550,902, 6,955 ,422., 7,008,053, and 7,011,397, whichever is later.



VIIL
Confidentiality
Any request for confidential treatment of information obtained by the Commission
pursuant to Sections V and VI of this Order should be in accordance with Commission Rule
201.6,19 C.F.R. § 201.6. For all reports for which confidential treatment is sought, Respondent
must provide a public version of such report with confidential information redacted.
IX
Enforcement
Violation of this Order may result in any of the actions specified in section 210.75 of the
Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure,_ 19 CFR. § 210.75, including an action for civil
penalties in accordance with section 337(f) of the Tariff Act of 1930, 19 U.S.C. § 1337(f), and
any other action as the Commission may deem appropriate. In determining whether Respondent
is in violation of this Order, the Commission may infer facts adverse to Respondent if
‘Resp_ondent fails to provide adequate or timely information.
X.
Modification
The Commission may amend this Order on its own motion or in accordance with the -
procedure described in sectiop 210.76 of the Commission's Rules of Praétice and Procedure, 19
CF.R. § 210.76.
XI.
Bondiné
The éonduct prohibited by Section III of this Order may be continued during the sixty

(60) day period in which this Order is under review by the United States Trade Representative as



delegated by the President, 70 Fed Reg 43251 (July 21, 2005), subject to Respondent posting a
bond of in the amount of $13.60 per unit of the covered products. This bond provision does not
apply to conduct that is otherwise permitted by Section IV of this Order. Covered products
imported on or after the date of issuance of this order are subject to the entry boﬁd as set forth in
the limited excluéion order issued by the Commission, and are not subject to this bond provision.
- The bond is to be posted in accordance with the procedures established by the
Commission for the posting of bonds by complainants in connection with the issuance of
temporary exclusion orders. See Commission Rule 210.68, 19 C.F.R. § 210.68. The bond and
any accompanying documentation is to be provided to and approved by the Commission prior to
the commencement of conduct which is otherwise prohibited by Section I of this Order.
The bond is to be forfeited in the event that the United States Trade Representative
, approves,' or does nth disapprove within the review period, this Order, unless the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Federal Circuit, in a final judgment, reverses any Commission final
determination and order as to Respondent on appeal, or unless Respondent exports the products
subject to this bond or destroy them and provides certification to that effect satisfactory to the
Cbmmission.
~ The bond is to be released in the event the United States Trade Représentative
disapproves this Order and no subsequent order is issued by the Commission and approved, or
not disapproved, by the United States Trade Representative, upon service on Respondent of an

order issued by the Commission based upon application therefore made by Respondent to the

Commission.



By Order of the Commission. | W

Marilyn R. Abbott
Secretary to the Commission

0CT 19 2007

Issued:




CERTAIN INK CARTRIDGES AND COMPONENTS THEREOF

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

337-TA-565

I, Marilyn R. Abbott, hereby certify that the attached NOTICE OF FINAL
DETERMINATION; ISSUANCE OF GENERAL EXCULSION ORDER,
LIMITED EXCULSION ORDER AND CEASE AND DESIST ORDERS;
TERMINATION OF INVESTIGATION has been served by hand upon the
Commission Investigative Attorney, Kevin Baer, Esq., and the following parties as

indicated, on _October 22, 2007.

Moty € 514

Marilyn R. Abbott, Secretary
U.S. International Trade Commission

500 E Street, SW

Washington, DC 20436

ON BEHALF OF COMPLAINANTS EPSON
PORTLAND, INC., EPSON AMERICA, INC., AND
SEIKO EPSON CORPORATION:

Louis S. Mastriani, Esq.

ADDUCI, MASTRIANI & SCHAUMBERG LLP
1200 Seventeenth Street, NW

Washington, DC 20036

P-202-467-6300

Harold A. Barza, Esq.

QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART OLIVER &
HEDGES LLP

865 South Figueroa Street, 10™ F1

Los Angeles, CA 90017

P- 213-443-3000

ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS NINESTAR
TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., TOWN SKY INC., AND
NINESTAR TECHNOLOGY COMPANY, LTD. AND

DATA PRODUCTS USALLC.:

Joel E. Lutzker, Esq.

Leonard S. Sorgi, Esq.

David H. Kagan, Esq.

SCHULTE ROTH & ZABEL, LLP

( ) Via Hand Delivery
(¥¥'Via Overnight Mail
( ) Via First Class Mail
( ) Other:

( ) Via Hand Delivery
(v Via Overnight Mail
( ) ViaFirst Class Mail
( ) Other:

( ) Via Hand Delivery
/) Via Overnight Mail
( ) ViaFirst Class Mail
( ) Other:
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919 Third Avenue
New York, NY 10022
P-212-756-2000
F-212-593-5955

ON BEHALF OF RESPONDENTS MMC
CONSUMMABLES INC., AND ZHUHAI GREE
MAGNETO-ELECTRIC CO., LTD.:

Thomas T. Chan, Esq. ( ) Via Hand Delivery
Ronald M. St. Marie, Esq. («¥Via Overnight Mail
Lisa A. Karczewski, Esq. ( ) Via First Class Mail
CHAN LAW GROUP LLP ( ) Other:

1055 West 7™ Street, Suite 1880

Los Angles, CA 90017

P-213-624-6560
F-213-622-1154

Hung H. Bui, Esq. ( ) Via Hand Delivery
George H. Spencer, Esq. (v¥'Via Overnight Mail
STEIN, McEWEN & Bui, LLP ( ) Via First Class Mail
1400 Eye Street, NW, Suite 300 ( ) Other:

Washington, DC 20005
P-202- 216-9505
F-202-216-9510





